[EXTERNAL MAIL] RE: Public Hearing re. Application ZAC-24-6, Plot No. 8, Cassava

Garden, Queen Quarter

Carey Guilbeau <CGuilbeau@HovensaERT.com>

Wed 5/22/2024 9:07 AM

To:Leia LaPlace <leia.laplace@dpnr.vi.gov>

Cc:Austin F. Callwood <austin.callwood@vi.gov>;Jean-Pierre Oriol <jp.oriol@dpnr.vigov>;P. G. Roberto Puga
(rpuga@pathforwardconsult.com) <rpuga@pathforwardconsult.com>;Ken Hewlett <khewlett@pathforwardconsult.com>

Some people who received this message don't often get email from cguilbeau@hovensaert.com. Learn why this is

important

Well 621 is located approximately 50 feet from the newly cut gate in the fenceline just west of the old Tropical
Supply Building. Please see the screenshot below with the approximate location of well 621 and all other wells

located in Estate Pearl.
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Regards,

Carey Guilbeau

HOVENSA Environmental Response Trust (ERT)

Trust Representative and Technical Program Manager
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Office: (340) 692-3179
Cell: (340) 626-2521

From: Carey Guilbeau

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:03 AM

To: leia.laplace@dpnr.vi.gov

Cc: austin.callwood@vi.gov; JP Oriol (jp.oriol@dpnr.vi.gov) <jp.oriol@dpnr.vi.gov>; P. G. Roberto Puga
(rpuga@pathforwardconsult.com) <rpuga@pathforwardconsult.com>; Ken Hewlett
<khewlett@pathforwardconsult.com>

Subject: Public Hearing re. Application ZAC-24-6, Plot No. 8, Cassava Garden, Queen Quarter
Importance: High

Good day.
Please send me the information to attend the zoom meeting being held today at 10 AM regarding the subject item.

There is an easement agreement for this property that provides the HOVENSA ERT access to this property for the
purpose of completing work required under the EPA-issued RCRA Hazardous Waste Permit No. VID980536080.

The HOVENSA ERT was not informed of these proposed changes. Thankfully, someone sent me a picture of the
notice on the fence at Estate Pearl.

Regards,

Carey Guilbeau

HOVENSA Environmental Response Trust (ERT)

Trust Representative and Technical Program Manager
Office: (340) 692-3179

Cell: (340) 626-2521

Caution: This e-mail has originated outside of GVI network. Do not click on links or open any
attachment (s) that might look suspicious unless you have knowledge of who the sender is.




